

From: Zappala, Chuck [Chuck.Zappala@boeing.com]
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2004 3:21 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: FW: FCC File # 0028-EX-RR-2003 [Reference Number: 2936]

Importance: High

Mr. Kennedy,

The link below does not return to the OET response system. Therefore, I am sending the response as promised via this method as well.

TEXT FOLLOWS:

Mr. Kennedy,

As we have discussed on the telephone a few minutes ago, Boeing is requesting the revocation of the Post Grant Document for WC2XKV that contains the 4 contract numbers. I will also copy this text into the OET response system to reply to the email which was sent about 3 weeks ago. Boeing regrets the delay and appreciates the Commission's concern and effort to achieve a smooth process for Post-Grant Documents.

Upon acknowledgment of this action, Boeing will submit a new Post Grant Document for WC2XKV and continue with a follow up email per the established procedure.

Again, thank you,

Chuck Zappala
FCC Licensing Specialist
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
South Park Complex Bldg 15-01.1
Seattle, WA
P.O. Box 3707 MC: 2T-22
Seattle, WA 98124-2207
206-544-6580 Office
206-544-6592 Fax
866-248-1493 Toll Free

-----Original Message-----

From: OET Generic account [mailto:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2004 12:56 PM
To: Zappala, Chuck
Subject: FCC File # 0028-EX-RR-2003 [Reference Number: 2936]

Dear Mr. Chuck Zappala:

Pursuant to our phone conversation on March 18, 2004, please amend the contracts document by listing the correct contracts to be removed. Also, please address the issue of classified and non-classified contracts as we discussed.

Confirmation Number: EL12936
jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 03/19/2004 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html